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ENERG’ AND MINERALS DEPAF MENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JERRY APODACA June 23, 1978 POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVEANGR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO B7501
NICK FRANKLIN RECE!VED (505) 827-2434
SECRETARY
AUG 2 ¢ 1978
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Yates Petroleum Corporation \RTESIA, OFFICE

207 S. 4th Street
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attention: Eddie M. Mahfood

Re: Case No. 6181, Order No. R-5683
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Dear Mr. Mahfood:

e et

Referring to your letter of June 20, 1978, it is my
understanding that you wish to dedicate the W/2 of Section 20,
Township 18 South, Range 27 East, Eddy County, New Mexico,
to your Rio Pecos Well No. 2 to be drilled at a non-standard
location 1980 feet from the North line and 1100 fecet from the
West line of said Section 20. It is further understood that
this unorthodox location was approved by Division Order
No. R-5683 with the S/2 of the Section to be dedicated to
the well.

As this change in dedication results in the well
being more nearly at a standard location and as the location
is unorthodox only by virtue of its being located too close
to an interior quarter-quarter section line, the dedication
change proposed is hereby approved.
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